
 

1-1 

 

 
 
 
 

Minute of Meeting 
 

 

                                                                 
                                                                                                                         

                                                                                                                                                                       
  

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Performance, Review and Scrutiny Committee 
 

 

Date Time Venue 

8 June 2021 11.00 am Held via Microsoft Teams 
 
Present: 
 

Councillor Johnstone (Chair)   

Councillor Alexander Councillor Cassidy  

Councillor Hardie Councillor McKenzie  

Councillor Parry Councillor Lay Douglas  

Councillor Smaill Councillor Wallace  

Councillor Winchester Councillor McCall  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Performance Review and Scrutiny Committee 
Tuesday 21 September 2021 

Item No 4.1 



 
1 Apologies 

 

Apologies for absence had been received on behalf of Councillor Russell.  
 

2 Order of Business 

 

The Order of Business was as detailed within the Agenda. 
 

3 Declarations of interest 

 

 No declarations of interest were received. 
 

4 Minutes of Previous Meetings 

 

The Minute of the Meeting of the Cabinet held on 16 March 2021 was 
submitted and approved as a correct record. 

 

5.  Reports 

 

Agenda No. Report Title Presented by: 

5.1  Adult Health and Social Care 
Annual Performance Report 2020/21  

Head of Primary Care 
and Older Peoples 
Services  
 

Outline of report and summary of discussion 

The Adult Health and Social Care Annual Performance Report 2020/21 was 
submitted. The Head of Primary Care and Older Peoples Services highlighted the 
progress in the delivery of strategic outcomes and summary of the emerging 
challenges as detailed within the report and thereafter answered questions raised 
by Elected Members.  
Decision 

Noted the content of the report 

 
Agenda No. Report Title Presented by: 

5.2 Children's Services, Partnership and 
Communities Annual Performance Report 
2020/21 

Chief Officer, Children’s 
Services, Partnerships 
and Communities 

Outline of report and summary of discussion 

The Children's Services, Partnership and Communities Annual Performance 
Report 2020/21 was submitted. The Chief Officer Children, Young People and 
Partnerships highlighted the progress in the delivery of strategic outcomes and 
summary of the emerging challenges as detailed within the report and thereafter 
answered questions raised by Elected Members.     

Decision 

Noted the content of the report 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Agenda No. Report Title Presented by: 

5.3 Corporate Solutions – Annual 
Performance Report 2020/21 

Chief Officer: Corporate 
Solutions 

Outline of report and summary of discussion 

The Corporate Solutions Annual Performance Report 2020/21 was submitted.  The 
Chief Officer: Corporate Solutions highlighted the progress in the delivery of 
strategic outcomes and summary of the emerging challenges as detailed within the 
report and thereafter answered questions raised by Elected Members.   

Decision 

Noted the content of the report 

 
Agenda No. Report Title Presented by: 

5.4 Education – Annual Performance Report  
2020/21 

Executive Director: 
Children, Young People 
and Partnerships 

Outline of report and summary of discussion 

The Education, Annual Performance Report 2020/21 was submitted. The Executive 
Director: Children, Young People and Partnerships highlighted the progress in the 
delivery of strategic outcomes and summary of the emerging challenges as 
detailed within the report and thereafter answered questions raised by Elected 
Members.   

Decision 

Noted the content of the report 

 
Agenda No. Report Title Presented by: 

5.5 Place – Annual Performance Report  
2020/21 

Executive Director: 
Place 

Outline of report and summary of discussion 

The Place, Annual Performance Report 2020/21 was submitted. The Executive 
Director: Place highlighted the progress in the delivery of strategic outcomes and 
summary of the emerging challenges as detailed within the report and answered 
questions raised by Elected Members.   

Decision 

Noted the content of the report. 

 
Agenda No. Report Title Presented by: 

5.6 Midlothian Council Annual Report  20/21 Chief Executive 

Outline of report and summary of discussion 

The Midlothian Council Annual Report 20/21 was submitted. The Chief Executive 
was heard in amplification of the report after which she answered questions raised 
by Elected Members.   

Decision 

To note the content of the report. 



 
 
Agenda No. Report Title Presented by: 

5.7 Balanced Scorecard Annual Report 2021 Chief Executive 

Outline of report and summary of discussion 

The Midlothian Council Balanced Scorecard Annual Report 2021 was submitted. 
The Chief Executive was heard in amplification of the report after which she 
answered questions raised by Elected Members.   

Decision 

To note the content of the report. 

 
  
The meeting terminated at 1.00pm. 


	1 Apologies
	2 Order of Business
	3 Declarations of interest
	4 Minutes of Previous Meetings
	5.  Reports

